

# **Olugbemi Osunbiyi**

9 Brocklebank Crt, Brampton, ON, L6P 2Y1  
Cell: (647)705-1196 | Email: [honest11214@hotmail.ca](mailto:honest11214@hotmail.ca)

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

As a Personal Support Worker, I find satisfaction in helping others, building good worker-patient relationships, and contributing to their well-being to the optimum. I would like to employ the skills I have gained from my experience in your organization.

## **HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATIONS**

- Certified Personal Support Worker with standard First Aid and CPR/AED Level C (2023).
- Experience in providing excellent service in senior's homes and facilities.
- Encouraging clients to maintain independence in their environment.
- Effective communication skills, decision-making, and continuous learning.
- Compassionate, tolerant, friendly, flexible schedule, and work under pressure.
- Ability to utilize excellent judgment, problem-solving, and job task planning
- Physically capable of lifting, turning, and transferring residents manually and mechanically.
- Work under the supervision of an RPN/RN.
- Delegate & provide cognitive, social, and emotional support to clients.
- Current Police check, valid driver's license, and access to a vehicle.
- Promoting residents' Dignity, Independence, Preferences, Privacy, and Safety.
- Reading Text; Document; MS Office; Point Click Care; Internet and email.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Support Worker      Active Lives Canada      Orangeville, ON      March 2024 - Present**

- Support members in a group home of four individuals and a day program.
- Performing light housekeeping, dishwashing, laying beds and laundry
- Assisting individuals with ADL such as bathing, grooming, and dressing.
- Assisting residents in understanding their needs and requirements regarding their care.
- Record individuals changing conditions.
- Turning and repositioning clients to prevent skin breakdown according to their care plan.
- Assist in toiletry, administer beside, and give medication reminders as assigned.
- Serve meals for individuals with feeding assistance.

**PSW(Placement-200hrs) Silverthorne Care Community Mississauga, ON April 2023-May 2023**

- Observed and reported any changes in the resident's ongoing condition and behavior.
- Assists seniors with personal hygiene related to daily routine such as bathing, grooming, and dressing.
- Assists residents with limited mobility in changing positions from one place to another.
- Serve meals for residents as well as feeding assistants.
- Worked under the supervision of a registered nurse with eight or more seniors in a nursing home.
- Performs mobility and transfer using body mechanics and transfer techniques.
- Assists residents in emptying catheter bags and replacement of a new bag assigned.
- Assists clients with the commode, diaper changes, and uses of the bathroom.

**PSW(Placement-110hrs) Hawthorn Place Toronto, ON March 2023 - April 2023**

- Provided light home cleaning
- Managed laundry - washed, dry, folded, and sorted
- Assisted residents to perform walking exercises
- Assisted with toileting, and diaper changing
- Assists residents with limited mobility in changing positions from one place to another.
- Serve meals for residents as well as feeding assistants.
- Worked under the supervision of a registered nurse
- Performs mobility and transfer using body mechanics and transfer techniques.

**EDUCATION HISTORY**

**Canadian All Care College (PSW) Toronto, ON September 2022 - May 2023**

**Essor College PSW Cert (Remotely) Montreal, QC November 2023 - January 2024**

- Personal Support Worker Diploma (in view)
- Standard First Aid and CPR/AED Level C Certificate.
- N95 Respirator Training
- Medication and Pharmacology Course.
- Covid-19 – Fully Vaccinated
- Vulnerable Police Check

**LANGUAGE SPEAKING**

**English                      Fluent                      Speaking, Writing, and Reading**

*References are available upon request.*